History of the Tillamook M E Church
Sugar Valley Charge

In the year of 1899 the Methodist of Tillamook
assisted by their pastor John H Baule built a new
church. At that time the membership was
about 76. Among the families enrolled were
the Elwood, Fincher, Hagens, Martinus, Cox's
Touchstones, Ritchards, Ovens, Sherrennessee,
Green, Hinton, Leake, Parsons, Coker,
Gentles, Stovalls, Bradfords, Yammers, Nix &
others. The pastors were Rev. Baule, Leake
Perryman, Allgood, Bradley, Penston
Shields, Johnston, Parsons, Rutland, Hawkins
Heinstein, Triffis, Lee, Harrison, Jones,
Richardson, Potter, Halder, S F Bailey,
Sorell, Green, Stephen son, W F Bailey,
Smith, Whittaker, Donaldson, Conner, Bower
Bartfield, Ellis, Windon, Bow, Shradler
Rev. Williams, Allen, McRee, Irving, Lowjoy,
In 1942 under the leadership of W. A. Lamar with a membership of about thirty, it was decided to rebuild as the old church was very much dilapidated. So in May of that year, it was started with a small donation and on Sept 27th, 1942 a $2500.00 Church was completed and dedicated from the "six substantees."

There is at this time a membership of about thirty and Sunday School of fifty, with all assessments paid in full, plus.

By
Mrs. Frank Dickey (Church Treasurer)